Questions were received from three sources. The questions from each source are grouped together.

Group A:
1. Are we correct in understanding that this is a time and materials contract (page 4, item IV.B.1.d)?  If that is the case, how will cost be evaluated across proposals (hourly rates vs estimated cap)?  
A:  The state can only do a time and materials contract that includes a not-to-exceed amount.  This not-to-exceed amount is not an estimate but a contractual limit. All proposals must have a not to exceed amount, which should allow direct comparisons.
2. Is there a preferred format/structure for submitting the cost data?
A: No, there no preferred format/ structure although a breakdown of costs is preferred.
 
3. It appears that the cost portion of the proposal does not have to be in a separate envelope.  Is that correct?
A: Correct, the cost information is public and should not be in a separate envelope.
 
4. Although you acknowledge that the process will require some amount of measurement/documentation of time (page 1, items I.A and II), there is a statement on page 5 (item V.C.1) that “Random moment time study is not an appropriate method for this work”.  Was this statement on page 5 an unintended leftover from the previous RFP, or is it still your position that random moment sampling will not be an acceptable approach?
A:  Our position is that random moment sampling is not the best approach.  If a vendor feels strongly that it is the best approach, perhaps we can be persuaded, but we currently do not believe it is the best approach. Also, see question 4 in Group B.
 
5.      What percentage of the evaluation points will be based on cost?
A:  We anticipate the following as an approximate scoring system: Thoroughness, quality, specificity, robustness and flexibility of the Vendor’s approach/methodology 60%; Cost 20%; Prior experience 15%; and financial stability of the organization 5%.  
 
6. Can you share with us the factors that caused you to cancel the procurement effort last year?
A:  None of the proposals focused on our primary need:  a method for claiming federal reimbursement for the work of local court staff on IV-D cases (a direct cost) without tracking each and every activity performed by each individual staff member. Generally, the proposals focused on indirect costs which have now been removed from the proposal. Generally, the proposals involved a continuing financial commitment to the vendor (for software, updates, etc.) which is unacceptable.  All proposals were too expensive.  
7. We've reviewed the current RFP against the one that was issued in 2009.  Are we correct in understanding that, in this procurement, you are not requesting:
· the inclusion of indirect costs in this new procurement? 
· the inclusion of state level expedited cases in this new procurement? 
· a full "Cost Allocation Plan" and instead want us to concentrate only on a methodology for claiming direct local court staff costs which meet federal cost allocation standards?" 
A: When the last RFP was drafted, we did not understand that “cost allocation plan” is a term of art, nor did we intend that indirect costs would become the focus of the proposals.  The last RFP identified as the “primary need” a method to claim direct personnel costs for local court staff, but that was either a minor part of most responses or was omitted entirely.  This RFP has been narrowly focused to request a method for claiming federal reimbursement for the work of local court staff on IV-D cases and related operating expenses (direct costs) without tracking each and every activity performed by each individual staff member. 

This RFP does NOT ask for a full cost allocation plan.  This RFP does NOT include any indirect costs, or anything related to items in the state level expedited process budget. These items were part of the prior RFP.
Group B:
      1.)        A similar job was put out for bid last summer.   Have the agency’s expectations changed since the last summer, if so, please explain.     

A:  When the last RFP was drafted, we did not understand that “cost allocation plan” is a term of art, nor did we intend that indirect costs would become the focus of the proposals.  The last RFP identified as the “primary need” a method to claim direct personnel costs for local court staff, but that was either a minor part of most responses or was omitted entirely.  This RFP has been narrowly focused to request a method for claiming federal reimbursement for the work of local court staff on IV-D cases and related operating expenses (direct costs) without tracking each and every activity performed by each individual staff member. 

This RFP does NOT ask for a full cost allocation plan.  This RFP does NOT include any indirect costs, or anything related to the state level expedited process costs. These items were part of the prior RFP.
2.)        The last time you bid a similar job, it was not awarded to any bidder.  Can you please tell us if the reason it wasn’t awarded?     

A:  None of the proposals focused on our primary need:  a method for claiming federal reimbursement for the work of local court staff on IV-D cases (a direct cost) without tracking each and every activity performed by each individual staff member. Generally, the proposals focused on indirect costs which have now been removed from the proposal. Generally, the proposals involved a continuing financial commitment to the vendor (for software, updates, etc.) which is unacceptable.  All proposals were too expensive.  

3.)        Will there be a primary liaison between the contractor and the local courts or will the contractor be responsible for contacting local courts and gathering the data? 

A:  There will be a point person who may assist in making the initial contacts, but that would not prohibit direct communication between the vendor and local courts once contact has been established.

4.)        Do you have a preference for a time-keeping methodology or are you looking for the contractor to provide options, understanding that you do not see RMS as appropriate?  Does it need to be web based or not?   

A:  We do not want to track time on an on-going basis.  We are looking for the contractor to provide options. See question 4 in Group A above concerning RMS. Regarding whether the time keeping methodology needs to be web-based, we assume this question is related to data gathering for the project. If so, it does not necessarily need to be web-based.
5.)        Are you open to exchanging data via FTP or another internet interface other than email for such things as financial reports? 

A: Perhaps. We are not certain we have the capability, nor certain there is enough financial data that will need to be exchanged to make it necessary. 
Group C:
1. Can you provide additional guidance concerning the amount of consultant field work that would be required to adequately assess current practices (for example, district court visits, persons interviewed)? 

A:  The goal is to have the vendor develop and provide a defensible method for claiming federal reimbursement for efforts of court staff statewide without tracking time on an on-going basis.  We do not expect a vendor to interview every employee or visit every county. However, it is likely that the selected vendor will need to visit a small number of counties of various sizes and will need to speak with some court staff to understand the work performed and whether there are substantial variances that need to be addressed. 

2. Is there an existing working group or advisory group to advise on key issues that require resolution at the local courts and county levels? If not, can one be convened for this project?

A:  There is a standing group that could be used. We are familiar with this approach and would be willing to convene a group.
3. Is the current collection of relevant cost data done exclusively within the courts information systems (and/or statewide systems like MAPS)? If not, what other information systems are used for collecting and organizing/summarizing the relevant information (for example, human services IS)? 

A: The current collection of data is exclusively within the courts information systems (and/or statewide systems like MAPS and SEMA4) or is done manually.  No outside systems are used (no information from DHS, etc.) 

4. Are the current processes, practices, and policies related to these reimbursements documented? Do state level guidelines include a preferred or standard format, process, definitions, etc., for submitting cost data?

A:  Current practices and policies are documented for the most part.  There are multiple methods within the state for tracking/claiming staff work on IV-D cases. For example, in a number of locations staff simply note in the comment section of their time card how much time they spent on IV-D work in that two-week period.  The hourly wage plus some benefits (not including paid time off) are then claimed.  In other locations a percentage of time is used and the same percent of that person’s total compensation (including paid time off) is claimed.  A few remain “county-benefit” and are not paid through SEMA4. Some of those employees report their hours on the form used to track direct operating costs (postage, copies, envelopes, etc.). Direct operating costs (copies, postage, envelopes, etc.) are tracked and submitted manually (on pieces of paper).
5. In general, are consistent understanding and application of the federal IV-D requirements a significant concern for responsible courts staff?

A:  No, this is not a significant concern. Local court staff claim appropriately and tend to err on the side of not claiming.  It is hoped that the claiming method produced by this RFP might eliminate the need for local court staff to understand and/or apply the federal requirements regarding reimbursement.
